From: BACHMAN Jeff

To: ROOT Jenny
Subject: FW: Penalty matrix for non-NPDES turbid water discharges from residential activities
Date: Tuesday, January 07, 2014 12:37:04 PM

Jeff Bachman

Office of Compliance and Enforcement
Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
(503) 229-5950

From: LOBOY Zach

Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2013 2:33 PM

To: BACHMAN Jeff; CARLOUGH Les; NOMURA Ranei

Cc: NIGG Eric; FOSTER Eugene P; MRAZIK Steve

Subject: Penalty matrix for non-NPDES turbid water discharges from residential activities

Hi Les and Jeff,

After lots of discussion regarding turbid water discharges from disturbances of less than an acre
the managers on the cc line above agreed that we believe that the appropriate language/penalty
amounts to address this issue is as follows:

For the $2,500 matrix: “Violation of ORS 468B.025(1)(a) or .025(1)(b) resulting from turbid
discharges to waters of the state caused by non-residential uses of property disturbing less than one
acre in size.”

For the $1,000 matrix: “Violation of ORS 468B.025(1)(a) or .025(1)(b) resulting from turbid discharges to
waters of the state caused by residential use of property disturbing less than one acre in size.”

Please feel free to call me about this if you want to discuss further.

Zach Loboy | Water Quality Manager |
Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality | Watersheds and Stormwater
(541)687-7425 | DEQ - 165 East 7th Ave., Suite 100, Eugene, OR 97401
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